.June 25, 1376

Mr. W. L. Clark
Assistant Director
Employee Relations

Mr. Clark

The Union is accepting the University's position to transfer
Miss Hutchinson from L.A. IV, Inter-Library Loans Di¥ision to
L.A. IV,position in the Reading Rooms Division.

The Union does not agree with the University's position that
four employees will be subject to change of classification or returned
. to their previous positions. Furthermore, the Union is not prepared
~ to wave article 3L4.0l1-Job posting as suggested in your letter

of June 18, 1976.

Sincerely

Marcel YWionne
Chairperson of
AUCE Loc.l Grievance Commit@ee.



